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Mr. Myron Scott
Coalition for Responsible

Energy Education
315 W. Riviera DriveTempe, AZ 85282 IN RESPONSE REFER

TO FOIA-86-314
Dear Mr. Scott:

This is in regard to your request,information Act, pursuant to the Freedom of
to which the NRC assigned the above number.

_X_. This is a partial response to your request.
notify you upon completion of search for and reviewWe will
of any additional records subject to your request.

--

The staff has completed the search for and review of
records subject to your request, and this is the finalresponse to your request.

The NRC has no records subject to your request.

Records subject to your request are available for public
inspection and copying at the NRC Public Document Room
(PDR), l'117 H Street, NW, Washington, DC 20555, as noted
on the enclosure (s). The PDR accession number is>

identified beside each record description.
_X_ Records subject to your request are being made available

for public inspection and copying at the NRC Public
Document Room (PDR), 1717 H Street, NW, Washington, DC
20555, in the PDR file folder under the above number and

These records are listed on the enclosure (s).
your name.

_X__ We are enclosing a notice that provides information about
charges and procedures for obtaining records from the PDR.

Sincerely,

gre *)
Donnie H. Grimsley, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure (s): As stated
.
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RE: F01A-86-314

APPENDIX-A

1. Undated " Exhibit K" Teaching Notes for Supervisors (17 pages)

2. Undated " Exhibit L" Site Access Training - PVNGS General Training
(3 pages)

3. 02/26/86 Arizona Republic Newspaper Article Captioned: Palo Verde
Security Section Rated Low, by John Staggs, (1 page)

4. 03/04/86 Arizona Republic Newspaper Article Captioned: Palo Verde
Workers being Given Lie Tests to Locate News Leak, by,

John Staggs, (1 page)'

5. 03/04/86 Letter to Megdal from Van Brunt, Jr. (1 page)

6. 03/05/86 Arizona Republic Newspaper Article Captioned: Officials
lCriticize Lie Tests at Palo Verde, by John Staggs, (1 page) '

7. 03/06/86 Letter to Van Brunt from Magdal (1 page)

8. 03/11/86 Arizona Republic Newspaper Article Captioned: Lie Tests Fail
to Find Origin of Palo Verde News Leak, by John Staggs, (1 page)~

9. 03/17/86 ANPP Press Release Captioned" ANPP Employee Reassigned During
Sepcial Investigation'(1 page)

10. 03/18/86 Arizona Republic Newspaper Article Captioned: Palo Verde
Employee is Demoted 2 Weeks After Data-Leak Probe, by John Staggs
(1 page)
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